Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
November 13, 2024

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (October) 3
Director’s Report 6
Program Report 7
Circulation Stats 8
Monthly Expenses 12
Budget Comparison 13
Petty Cash Reconciliation 17
SCLS Foundation Report 18
Trustee Letter of Interest — Deb Brown 20
2025 Goals for the Library 21




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for November 2024
On November 13th at 6:30PM
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS
1. Budget 2025
2. Drive-up Window
3. 2025 Foundation Grant
4. Board Expansion / New Trustees

NEW BUSINESS

1. Goals for 2025
2. Donations and Gifts

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: December 11th



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Monthly Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2024
6:30 PM

Present/RollCall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman, Jennifer Simdon
Budewitz, Cari Redington, Paula Hollenbeck

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:38 PM.
Introduction of Guests: None
Public Input: None

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the monthly
reports-last months board minutes, Director's Report, Monthly Circulation Stats, and Labor
Report, seconded by Trustee Hollenbeck. Discussion. The library is closed 10/16/24 for staff
development. Makerspace furniture is in and ready to be delivered. Trustee training week videos
are recorded for the Board to view. Vote. Approved.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve: Monthly
Expenses-Budget Comparison-Petty Cash Reconciliation and all monthly expenses reviewed
for the previous month totaling $18,761.84, seconded by Trustee Martinl. Discussion. The
August report had an error for the 240 account. It should have been $3,458.51. The corrected
total is $20,327.22. Roll call vote.Treasurer report approved.

Village Report: The Director of Public Works left the Village. This position will not be
immediately replaced.

Friends of the Library Report: Their next meeting will be 11/12/24 due to scheduling conflicts.

The quilt will be on display 10/14/24 in the library. Deb obtained a Square to try out at the fair for
raffle ticket sales.

School District Report: Homecoming was last week.

Action Agenda:
Old Business

1. Budget 2025-The final version of the budget, submitted to the Village is in the
packet.

2. Strategic Plan-Director Seeman combined the survey results and wasn't able to
meet with Shawn Brommer. Overall, the surveys were positive.

3. 2017 Foundation Grant-On 9/17/24, a $4,000 check, that was not cashed, was
reissued to the Library. It was earmarked for the smart board and was already



purchased. Looking to see how to best use the funds now. The proposal for an
updated system is in the packet.

Board Expansion/New Trustees-There has been no interest at all as of today.
The newspaper has not printed the announcement. Director Seeman is reaching
out to the Jefferson County office to get Trustees Redington and Martin approved
for the Board.

New Business

y

2.

2023 in Review Graphic(s)-Director Seeman made a year in review for our
library. She will start working on 2024's version.

Memorandum of Mutual Accountability (Beyond the Page/Ripple Project)-The
copy of the agreement is in the packet. Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to
approve the signing of the agreement, seconded by Trustee Redington.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Spanish Story Time Service via Dane County-Does not make sense at this time.
The Board would have to reallocate county money to partake in this.

Foundation Grant 2025-We need to start coming up with ideas. Stem kits were
discussed. May possibly ask for drive-up window assistance. Director Seeman is
looking at information about Oregon’s library window. She may write 2 letters if
we can get quotes for the window prior to the turn in date.

Donations and Gifts-$127.10 from the donation box in the library. $20 anonymous
donation.

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to go into Closed Session, seconded by Trustee
Martin at 8:10 PM. Discussion. Roll call vote. Approved.

Convene into Closed Session per 19.85(1)(c) Considering employment, promotion,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

Trustee Hollenbeck made a mation to reconvene into Open Session, seconded by
Trustee Simdon Budewitz at 8:32 PM. Discussion. Roll call vote. Approved.

Reconvened into Open Session

6.

Possible Action Taken on Closed Session Items-Trustee Hollenbeck made a
motion in recognition of Director Seeman’s first year of service and all of the extra
hours, worked for the library and covering of staff shortages, to approve a one
time $5,000 bonus to be paid out the last pay period in October 2024, seconded
by President Trendel. Discussion. Roll call vote. Approved.



Upcoming meeting:
11/13/24 6:30 PM-next monthly library board meeting.

President Trendel made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Hollenbeck at 8:40 PM.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
November 13th @ 6:30pm

Updates

e The Makerspace furniture has been delivered, as well as the re-done YA couch (that was
damaged during the first return). Staff and | are working to fill the Makerspace with materials
before unveiling it as a new, usable space.

Continuing Education / Training

e Staff attended an all-day training on Reader’s Advisory at SCLS on Wednesday October 16t

© lcaninclude a write-up of what everyone took away from the training day (in next
month’s report), if the Board would like more details.

e lattended WLA in Green Bay last week; WLA is a week-long conference for Wisconsin libraries,
and the theme of the conference this year was “All In: Include and Innovate”

o lattended most of the Keynote Speakers which included: the YSS Luncheon: A
Conversation with Joanne Robertson: Without Water There is No Coffee; Navigating
Generative Al in Libraries with Dr. Brandy McNeil; Symptoms of Suspense: From Nursing
to Noir (with Author Amy Pease); Lessons from Pando Forest with Dr. Alonozo Kelly.

o The sessions | attended were:

* Keeping Pace: Public Libraries and the Inevitability of Al

= Library Board Appointments and Composition

" Here's the Tea: Bridging the Community Through Gathering, Gossiping and
Good Times

* Hello Book Seek? Goodbye Dewey: Developing an Alphabet-based Cataloging
System for Youth Non-Fiction Collections

* Empowering Wisconsin Libraries and their Communities by Building Equity
Based Summers

® Memory Care Kits: Building a Collection for People Living with Memory Loss

®* Games Learning and Libraries: Harnessing the Power of Play in Wisconsin

o lwould be happy to write a full report (or share the one | am sharing with SCLS for the
scholarship), if the Board is interested in more details about my conference attendance.

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

* With Tammy’s departure from the Village, our deposits have not been consistently done. | am
keeping tabs on their progress, and have logged our deposits in multiple places within our own
filing, so there should not be any issues on our end of things. | am working with the person who
will be taking over the duty, on how my log sheet works, and how we have been doing things
the last year or so. | will keep you updated on the progress of that.

® SCLS sent their first scholarship/reimbursement check for WLA (for my registration). $410 was
brought upstairs for deposit on 10/28/24.

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

* Il will be attending the All Directors meeting on Thursday November 21%, and will likely be out of
the building through noon.



Ml ~ O B N~

Bujuuny-jies
saby jiv

sinpy

suaaj

spiy aby jooyog
G Japun spix

sweiboid |ejoL

aJuepuany [ejoL

SaloN
sajoN
5310N
SaloN
sajoN
sajoN
sajoN
saJoN
sajoN
sajoN
SaJON

(sxo0g pauueg 10}) poomly
1siebiepy Aq aje] spiewpueH ay|

saloN
$3]0N
sajon
53O

S3ON

SaJON 4L

aeydas
ey
alueydalg
fed
alueydalg
Aed
fned
Aned
eylurwes

aweydais

elluewes
Med
ajueydals
Aed
Aed
Aned

laziuebip

albus

a|buis

albuis

adf) Aymoy ©

6
€
L
LE

8l
9¢

Ll

LL

8L

papushy # #

(G Japun) spiy
|esauag / saby ||y
(g 1apun) spiy

(g 4apun) spiy

(S Jepun) spiy
(G 4apun) spiy

[e48uB9 / S3BY ||y

(g 4apun) spiy)

(g sapun) spiy
[esauag / saby |y

(G 1apun) spiy

dnoig aby ®

UISUODSIM [EWIOURIEY
awnfiols

Aued usamoleH
awnkiors

8lo11) anesons
awnfiols

3114 Aepug

awniiols

Ae|d g uiea
doysyiop Bunum
3|qqeos

qn|Q yoog WBIN Aepuopy
(sndojop) awi| fioig
(s)wooy adeasy
(sndojog) swi ) A10yg
qnjo ssayy

(s1eD) Awiy foig

Aoy LL

¥20Z/0E/01
vzoz/oe/0L
ve0e/se/olL
v202/SZ/01
re0e/ee/oL
¥20e/ec/0L
¥Z0e/81/01
yeoe/sL/oL
veoe/LL/oL
vcoe/SL/oL

yeoe/sL/oL
veoe/vL/oL

veoz/LL/oL
vzoz/e/0L
ve0e/6/0L
¥20z/8/01

¥e0e/v/oL




WeQT 1€ 1248 PIM 'l je4 Joj suiBaq awnhiols

v2/81/6

wdg-g ‘Bunaap 159591u] gn[) yoog vZ/0E/6 wdgg:9-0€:S ‘puncosy duisioy vZ/91/6
wdg-9 212413 20e4308 ve/st/e WdpE:S-0E:€ Alied Aeg awen o3pIA ve/Tt/e
wd¢-9 ‘uetssnasig gn|) joog pauueg vz/vi/e wd/-g ‘uoguanald aping vz/it/e
¥%M syoog pauueg  v7/8Z/6-22/6 (r0Z) WeQETT *||14a 3414 SN vz/ot/e
wdg-T "§a114 Aeprid vz/o/e wdg-5 ‘doysyiopm Jugupm vz/vle
wdz-g 'Ae|d g uiea vz/61/6 Aanung Buluued 18ajens Alunwwo)  vz/0z/6-v2/61/8
wds-p "spiy aaneas) vZ/81/6 (paso|3 Aseisgqn) Aeq soge velile
9 9 0 9T |sT |0Z |ET S |L v or [t [Tt | |9 9 |t |¢ 8 |S S3BPUINY
sos |szv |o |sezi|e |vT |¢ z |[s9|r sv|t |t szt s [e s sz [sy (s1H) Asay wooy
8sT |1eT |s e |ve |se |sT S v [s |€ |€ |6 |8 s |9 ¢ [vT |€ [v |e s [v (£ [8 |8 s [9 |E [s |9 (1dd) asn dwop
Sy |€8E |41 |s6 |46 |oor |ve L1 |8 (9T |vT |TTU 6T [LZ |zT |vT |oOT |8 |TT (2Tt |¢ |2r |8T [tz |€¢ [er [tit |vT |zt |21 |oz (s1H) asn dwo)
ot 91 0 v L v T T Z 1 Z |t |t 1 T 1 r 1 IEIT )
34 4! 0 T € S £ T T T | T jz |t |1 T T |t Jadedsman
44 L S €T Tz oz |eT S 9 |z v |T |E € IS [ v |9 |1 |v |9 |t |s |[E L |t |t |z +5¢ BIUDIB4RY
00T |60T |E T |LE LT |oz E T (£ | ¢ |z 6 (£ |s |9 |oT |Ss |9 |8 |z |E |t It g [z |¥ »5dmj007 120y
Le 91 T S [4 € S I I (4N 4 T T |z 1 T |t |z |t spie) Atesgn
or 87 1] 8 L L 9 Z [4 T |E |C T 9 T |2 T T [4 T |T |z 4 1sissy yaal
1 vT 0 t |3 € v 4 [4 T T [T |1 T 1 Z T T saxed
66 08 S ST |zz oz |81 S Je |z [z ¢ |9 (9 | |z 8 v |s | |v |¥ |s [ |z |z |s |z |v |s g /ueas/hdo)
T9L1 |6ZET |T1S |eST |9SE |LLE |T6T 1S |9t (95 |[¥S [T£ (95 |8S |£Z |TS |08 |08 |Tv (94 |1v |¥v |€8 |TL (82 |09 |6z |€8 |9v [z9 |[zz suosed Aleg
R .

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 13410
08 8 £ €2 8T |vZ |v1 € S v v |9 |v v [ ¥ |v |[E £ (¥ |¥ [9 [z s v |s P23y sulg pay
98 €6 8 oz |tz |vz |oz g8 |v € v [v [s |s € v |v |s |¥ 9 v (v (9 |b v |s ¢ as sulg pay
se vz e |z s s |s £ T |t z It z T [t [t [v |z T |t |1 |z #5¢ 2IUDIAJAY
65T |v9T |9 9 |1v |ve |LE 9 |v (s |6 |or |8 |oOT OT |6 |S 2T |S T (s |[s |[ot |or |E |z |it |8 |2T |¥ »S0Myj007 122y
] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 spae] Aeaqn
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saxe4
11 9 |8 | % z E T T T T 1 T T sjuug/sardod
8 4 0 0 0 T 1 T T s|ew-3
66ST |619T |iL |ZLE |90v |9SE |sov LL |8y (8T [8S |¥9 |6v |SeT|st |Lv |vS [1Z [8B [TOT|Ov |€S [Tt (19 [£S |voT|is (€€ |96 [v9 |s8sT 11 421d
Syl |9ET  |¢L €€ |9¢ |LE  |eE L ¢ |9 € v [zx (v Jz |9 ¢ v |z s |z |9 |v |¢ |1t T |s [¢ |6 it s||ed auoyd
£LT |68T |9 8 |1s |8t |ov 9 IS |S [6 |t (8 (ot |£ |6 |ot |s |zt |8 |z (9 [9 |et |6 |E v ot |6 |[vT |6 suosed Ajleg
cl 0

oW iserol sHL S MIpIMIEIMIZAIM|TIM] S [ [HL M| L W |s |4 [He(m|L | w]|s|a[mm|[o|w|]s|a|n|m|oe|w]s]ai|u]m|i]w
sieloL Ajyiuopy s|ejoL Apjaaw vZ/0E/6 - vZ/62/6 vZ/82/6 - vz/Zz/6 vz/12/6 - vZ/ST/6 vZ/bT/6 - bZ/8/6 vZ/L/6 - vZ/1/6 tz-das

S Ham v aaam £ 322 r& LR T 2am




S3aam

29

€ 42am

Zya9am

T 399w

wd/-9 'UISUOISIM [eULIoUBIEY vZI0E/0L pasop Aieiql| ‘Aeq juswdojareq yeis v2L0L
PaALLE BIMILN 80BdS 94N PUB BJOS YA v2igziol wdg-g 'doyssysom Bunup vZISLI0L
widg-Z ‘Aued usamoliey vZISZIOL uonaadsu| a4 veiLLioL
2|N0}Y usamo|jeH sseursng PeIvZioL dnyoid BjOS WA y2/0Li0L
SZ/0L-pZ/0L 1004OS OU 'EZjL Seajos Aued ASD  PZ/SZ/0L-EZ/O0L wdg-p ‘swooy adeas3 v2/6/01
wd¢-g "a12u10 opelseg vZIEZI0L (s1e0p) apeieg Buiwosswo vZivioL
wdg-| ‘syoi14 Aepuy vZ/BLI0L wep| 1 u4  pap sawnliols vZI0E/0L-Z/0L
(Aieiqi @ jou) abpuqued ui sbeno Jawo)u| vZILLIOL semliolg PZIOT/LL2I6
9 €8 ST ot |BT |9z |v1 v It 8 |T |8 Z 8 11 3 [4 g |zt |v |9 |T T 3 £ saapuany
S0S |89 59 |8 sgLgszIgyt ST S 9 T T v 9 SLPST STE| 8 |8 £ T |v T |3 v (siH) Asay wooy
8st |19t |1 |9t |vz |ve |oe 6 |tT (Tt | (¢ [9 it |6 |E |z |¢ |6 s |s | |v |s |9 [9 ot |y |6 |¢£ |8 |8 (idd) asn dwod
Sty |9ty |69 |zort |e¢ |sg |v8 91 |€EC |0E |£ |OT |61 |OE [€EZ |€T |9 (o1 |vC 6T |¥T |8 |ET |ET |BT |[LT |61 |6 |¥T |61 |2ZZ |OZ (s4H) @sn dwo)
9T 44 13 6 S 9 14 T |z £ |E |E (4 4 I z |T |£ I 4 T Byio
[48 4 4 [4 3 14 4 T T |t |t T |T |1 [4 T [T |t 1 T It 1adedsmapn
LL z¢  |st ot et |ir |ar Loz |t st Jg |s |z Is |z |t |z |[s Ty € |e |t |t e |t |z [v |s |s «S5¢ 3IUIYBY
It <01 €T |0E |tz i1 12 S |3 S v |s 6 |v |8 14 & £ |V H 9 A E Z |s |9 S £ »Sdnyo07 130y
91 91 £ 4 9 [4 £ T |t T T 1 £ T 4 (4 T |2 spiedy Aeiqi
0E 144 14 £ 12 T 8 T |t T |z [T |t |t | T |1 z £ |E [4 15155 Y23l
vl LT 9 v 4 T rd T I T 13 T Z T z T T T 1 T saxeq
88 11t 1 74 Lt 414 Lz 4 £ v S 1T |E 14 £ L 14 ¥ |8 S 13 £ |L v S Z 9 | 9 |v S 8 ulid/ueasfAdo)
06ET |699T |86z |evy |osz |vee |vee 9¢ |9¢L£ |95 |06 |SE |vET|ZvT|€9 |69 [8S |8z [9v |99 95 |vL |EC |Z¥v |OS |TLZ (OL |8L |TE |S0T|Zs (v9 |1IS suoned Ajleg

a D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Bayio
9g 8 |st |et |er foz ot L A A £ [e |v v |€ £ |y |s [v |t € |v |v |v |s v o[y v v P22y suig pay
L6 6L 0T |[ST |81 1z |st [4 3 5 4 € £ |S v S £E |9 v 14 v v |S 4 € v v uag sulg pay
v 144 ot ¥ 0 6 T ¢ |z |t v |t [4 T T |z |z |v T 5S¢ dIUIBJRY
0Lt 81 vZ |sv |LE |Ev  |EE 13 L |8 |9 [4 8 |OT |OT |OT |S |vT |8 S |S T |L L 8 |¥T |9 T |9 |s vT |9 Sdmyjoo7 130y
v] T 0 0 0 0 T 1 spae) Aeign
0 1] 0 0 0 0 1] saxe4
9 L [4 £ 0 T I I I £ T 1 sjund/saidod
4 S T £ 0 0 1 I £ T S|IEN-3
L69T |BLST |0LZ |vSE |TPE |vZE |6BL £V |L¥ |9L |vOT |LS |Tv |SL |6 |[OF |26 |TS |8t |98 v |PIT|TC |8y [ZS |BY |4 |8L |BE |BE |9v |68 |8Z 151 391d
ort 6zl 9€ ¢ |61 67 €7 9 8 L ST 2T 4 S 9 S Z |3 L T 9 Z |9 14 14 L 9 t |9 S 9 14 5||eJ suoyd
S6T S6T 6 |iv |6t 9 |vE S g8 |6 |L L 01 |8 T |0T |9 T |B S 9 Z |L 8 9 ST |8 £ |9 9 vT |9 suouied Ajleg
dn aAug

OW 1SETOW SIULI S M | M [ EXM [ZAM|TAM]| S d |HL{Mm|[L1L | W]|S i |HLfm|L1L|W]S 4 |HL{ M| L[| W] S 4d JHL{Mm | L |W]S|4d]|HL|{M|L|W
sjejoL Ajyiuop s|e3o) Apfaam vZ/TE/0T - vZ/LT/0T vz/9z/or - vz/oz/or vz/er/or - vz/eT/0T pZ/Zr/0r - vZ/9/01 vz/s/ot - ve/t/otr vZ- 10




12 L 14 8 4 1 I Z 0 ¥ 14
69 6 6 8 14 S 9 8 8 S L
6} 0 4 L 1 € S Z L £ b
e 86 18 S a8 6L 06 15 06 88 S5
5 ! b ] g e g 6 b I 1
0Ls 0S 8¢ LS 19 18 oy GE e 0s 85
6L'01 LoL'L £98 950'L L'l £S6 Zre'l ¥56 6LZ'L 1S0°'L L10'L
9.8'cl L TAL 62E'L 8yl pLS'L sze'L 0SE'L EVE'L GGl ¥BE'L 86E'L
1S £ 4 € L 4 9 4 6 oL £
6ZL'T LvZ 0£Z 192 S¥S LS 591 19 29 89 6EY
629'L o8l L S6L 602 PEL 951 6EL LS1 691 €LL
966'S ) LyL'L 0LE'L 85e'L 86’} S9L'L 951°L £y (AL PEE’L StS'L 96’1 G.5'}
%L0'E" %L8'E" %2 L- %160" %LG°L- %bEZ- %S0~ %200 %86°0 %65'S
ZEL'EL zer'l 65L'L 280'L or Al 8L} 62L'1 90e'L 9Ls'L 8EV'L £99°L
€L 0¢ 1 b 8 1 b I Z £ 6
9 rA 0 € 0 0 b 0 0 0 0
¥90'L 69 LL v8 LIt 44 96 £pL Z8l €€l SZL
SZY'vL 262'L 9611 ¥8e'} 195"} EVE'L 02s't £EE'} 8L2'L 0r9'L 8EY'L
S65 59 €€ 8F v9 Sv vL a5 68 ¥G 19
966 L2 0L Z8 LS 801 S9 9/ 24! S 8EL
¥Z6's (K: 18V 665 958 14§ A% ] 165 8.5 915 229
189'0L S20'L 9v6 0s0'L 6€£0'L 886 120'} £50'1 €02'L 8EL'L pLL'L
S0z 4} 4! (14 £2 of €2 8L Ll 6l 9L
eLL'L €L1 18 (171 651 Ll £zl 691 €0€ GEZ £E€C
olz's 6z 60€ £0p 20v 601 L9v 802 vEE 602 082
LL'6Z vER'T €152 S5L'C ogz'e 9.8'C 958'Z 628'C 6.2't vZL's S90'c
05Z'ZE 19E'2 €€9'Z £LL'T $0S'Z S96'Z SLL'E 519C 68L'2 2952 ZeQ'e 905'Z 6vP'C
820'LZ vi9'z avz'z SEL'T 168'C 9es'Z 65.'2 +68'2 LE66'C 1£8'2 S95'C
cLY'vL 6¥S'L S6Z'L SLE'L 9s¢€'L Loz'L 0ZE'L 8L LEL'L 965°L €29'L
S60'€Z 9pE'2 5122 lSE'T 9ze'z 5ee'e 160'Z ¥8€'2 8t o'z €€2'C
%6¥ LY %t vt %¥L'6E %l1'SE %L¥'8€ %19°2E %l vy %0Z b %EL VY %9E'SY
%LS2S %95°65 %9Z'09 %EE P9 %6519 %6E29 %8Z'SS %08°SS %LZ'SS %¥9'vS
%L~ %bG L~ %.L0°0- %0’} %620 %9G°| %898°2 %82 %0b'S %8BY'S
%89°2- %0651~ %0€°8- %LL'S %08'9- %09°€- %69°% %EQ'E %¥0°'S %61L'S
e'or yrL'e szz'e 6YE'e 8LE'E 985t G6S'E ZYE'e 8E£9'E 69L'E GEQ'V 88e'e Z6E'E
00E'vE z9z'e vL6'Z 60E'E L6L'E Zl'e oLs'e GZe'e 9L6't 8gs'e 8.G'E

2ISNY olpny

ajuaanr :Aemele|d

NPV VA Aemeleld

ajluaAnp :Q9 uo syoog
HNPY/VA 10D uo sjoog
sjoog olpny

ajuaanr :sauizebeyy

UNPY/YA (sauizebepy

ajiuaanp :syoog

HINPY/YA ‘syoog

jupgd

3dAL TVIHILUIN

Al

NUO1 AUYHEN HILNI

pajejaq sbuipjoH

paisjug sbuipjoy

ALINLLDY 901¥IVI

pade|d sploH €202

£20Z woJj abueys LA %
PaYe|d SPIoH ¥Z02

ALIRLIDY O10H

(qu /m) ivhng isanunod Jayio
(qu jou) |esny :senuno) Jao
(g /) 1vkng :Aunog uosiayer
(g1 ou) [eany :Kyunoo uosiayar
abe|up :funog uossayer

(au /m) AnD :Aunoo sueg

(qu ou) jeany :Klunop sueqg
abejuA :Alunog sueqg
uonessibay uosed maN

yels suosed

uaupiyD ‘suosjed

1INpY :suosied

SINNOJ 38N

Hjuow Jusund M3 £202
Hiuow juaund 1M3 +202
§8ueIqI JAYID Wol) pamouog
salelq| Jeyio 0] paueon
sway S705 %

Swa| ¥80 %

QLA OMD =10+ %

14 0 1K Ajujuow OYD - 10 + 9
Yiuow uauna OMJ [ejoL £202
Yuow juaund OMJ [e10L ¥202
ALINLLDY NOLLYTNJHID

3 INSNBIS MUON 702



0Z'168'E 09'€9¢ 06°08% 08°L9€ 06'0Zv 0Z'L8Y 08'8Ze 0z'68¢e 08'6¢E 06'8G¢E 0L'vvE
574 SC x4 Le ve 1z ve 1l ve SZ 14
sZi'e bLE (43 99¢ L0€ CLE S6¢ S0€ 062 02 98¢
9Lv'e 8£9 45 [44] 0zg £LS 0L 6LV 65 S6¢ ¥25 a0y {4314
08L'9 629 €95 69 009 ¢ls ZL9 165 pLL 809 X4
oLz 9t 6 6€ [44 ov 9C 9¢ L 4 €
£9 8 € el bl 8 9 9 4 [ L
0z ¥ 0 14 9 14 [4 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8zL SL 9 0z L2 82 oL 6 14 9 £
8 0 0 0 0 0 Z L S 0 0
9L [4 S S 6 I S 8 8l 8 S
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4 [4 0
9 0 0 0 L 0 0 [4 € 0 0
6Lp'L <0l 0oL 0z} vil 601 251l 091 [444 S61 S0Z
S¥S 8 0s 0L L6 BF ot [4:] e S€ 4
ZSL'y Lty 6et 062 88 L8€ a8t 95 SL9 0¥9 [4%]
8t 3 3 £ 8 S 4 8 4 v 4
[L4:] 0s L5 86 80L

S6

€9

141

(gw) el Jad abesn abeiany
feq sad sjueig jo # abesany
siualg anbiun [el0)1-s18SN $Z0Z
18N SSIUIM

BALDIBAD EZ0Z

BAUPIBAD $202

JnagIne

(a)doad) sseq 0oz 0 My
(sinoxoaud) ssed 007 0 M
(sinox2ay2) ssed yied 21e1S M
SISSWd INIWHDIUNT
BIUBAN[ IAY ISIN

HNPYIVA AV 2SIV

BIUSANS [SBWES 03PIA
HNPY/YA [SIWESD 0apip,
ajluUaAN[ :aIeMYyOS

UNPY/VA ‘8lemyos

SMOYS Al 'sana

ajueanr :sgaa

HINPYIVA 'SQNQ

Av/iensip

sjuaAnr g0

HNPYIVA (D



EUETY'19% I
anjeA Sujpu3 Yiuow Juaun) uopepunoy _

00°L05'29%
anjeA Sujpu3 UOW snojaasd uopiepunoy |

o6rzz S 058 S 00'525 0065  § sr9r  s|oogz  s|[szie s s[o1310 paboweg/iso]
008 s 00T S 00'ES 00'T $ [oozs 00T s sjuawaso|day pioJ
oo'or s 000r S $aAlQ yso|4/spnqJo3
0067 s 007 S 00°ES 00T s |ooers 00T B bupouwo]
I7€E07 & tUiel  S|ooeor S |sevors PLBZE S S8Ep? s|09si2 S| sp9ze  S|oooir 5| s9€sr s |seidod
SLSET S 00vz  S|seIr s|szEs 00Zr  s|osors 0082 S ST s|oser s |oos § | saxog
TR A 9zer S|stviz  § Jootezs OIS [00TRTS 0061E S|[09€0e  S5|se18Z  S[0SSBT  S|SLusT S sysodaq Jamelq ysed
(8T'BTT'T) S| t68e8 $| 15999 | s999e'T ¢ [osvors 98'v99'T § |S9EEL’T) $ | 9TovE'T S |8seve'T §|[lzese) S |sassoifsuion
(te'se) s |(eaee) s |zeee) s |lwzze) ¢ [voees- 65'89) $|l€z'69)  $|l96's9) S [lvrwa) 5 |lBava) 5 [s93y
12001 S|evvor  $|oos8 s |osEs S5 [e8'ETES st §|erwe s|eserz s |ogee S|vTer 5 [y
uopepunod §135
L1960 L LULET 5 00°8615 00°TLT S ysodag xog uepeueq
YI'LSE'TLT § 000ty S| 66LZ0v $ [00SsTTS vST6L S [00'S0LS ETEE3 S 00'016's S| vE'8ZZ'8ST S| w559 S PaAiadaY sa|UO €10
00 THT'T 00'91S 00001 S [00'SZSS 00'005 5 suopEUOQ [B0]
Y101 QLA SaNuUanay
- < [T
'8 H 6L s{ooor  S|vosz S 08T S |66 s|e6v S B
00'65 s T8l § (80y B sa)ddng
19°st 5 §9'ST 5 866 5| L6TT 5 B6'L s | BunwwoiBoig
62T s £0'6 sloztr  s[wezr  s|eezt S Tve  S[oLTT s|so8 5[ sos 5|sett s [aboisog
LE'BS 5 0001 5 [ oo 5| ooe s [ooor sleeez s|ose  Ss|osec s[osy s|osy HEE S | siouatopn
Jamelg yse)
LEYE'YT § GOTZEZ S| vHZIET S [vSSOP'IS [ 19208'T S|zU's9r S| 894891 §[LTZov'T S| ZLBIPT S| 06S6CT S| FEGILT S sasuadx3 sijeusg
SLUBEL'ETT § B8'999'ST § | TO'GEY'OT § [SL'SvL’0TS | TS'E96'ST $| 28'T6E'S S [ 098956 § | 92°Z¥B'OT S | 9L ZSO'TT 5 | €060S6 5| ET¥SSHL S sasuadxg |auuosiag
vE'9SE'IL § OTEIZ'IL § [90798'y S |TS'BSY'ES | 8S'w69's S| €4'928' S| ZvBEQ9 § | LESLL'Y S| OpLSIY 5| SPZILy S| ZL 49T L S sasuadx3 suonesadg
T0'szL'st § ESTEE'E 5 | EEBYIZ S [IVUTL'yS | BTOPI'T S| T0EBPT S| STSIPZ 5| 965051 5| GLIIPL S| EBO0IBT S| S66910 § $35UadX3 s|eLARY
sasuadxy
IVL0L LA 20 das 3ny Ay aunf Aepy |tdy yauew qa4 uer




S9pLI €T6SE'E 00°00S' €T°6S8°L 7€'796'C TVLIdVD dALNIGIILNOD
6T'86 LL9L- 00°00S‘y ETEY'Y 9£°€E9 SANNIATY OSIIN  000-000-0068%-00-051
000 00°000°1 000 00°000°1 00°00S INVUD Zd AD9Vd AHL ANOATE 000-000-0+88+-00-0S1
000 00°9¢¥'T 000 00°9¢€+'T 09°08L SAS 41T TVHLNID HLNOS 000-000-0£88+-00-0S1
00°0 00'0 00°0 000 $0°LPO‘1 IW3¥d SNI OL 914.LNOD AJA0TdINT  000-000-S0S8+-00-0S1
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 49 AAVAULIT - FWODINI LSTHALNI 000-000-0€18+-00-0S1
00°0 ¥9°€S0°F 00°0 r9'€S0'y I8°€61°L SHADIAYAS MO0A SHOUVHO IOI'TdNd
00'0 000 000 00°0 00'0 TTIA - SNOLLNEGIM.LNOD ANIM NI  000-000-0SL9+-00-0S1
000 000 00°0 00°0 00'vT TVLINAY VIAZI YIHLO » dAd 000-000-+1L9%-00-0S1
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 TVLNIY MOOd 000-000-€1L9¥-00-0S1
00'0 ST8I1 000 ST'8II SL691 ADIAYAS XV 000-000-T1L9¥-00-0S1
00'0 67°69€'T 000 67°69€°T 6L'T0S'T ANNIATY ANITHOVIA AdOD AUVULIT 000-000-11L9+-00-0S1
00°0 01'995°1 000 01'995°] 8TL6H'Y SNOILLVNOGW/SLAID - AUvddIT 000-000-01L9+-00-051
0070 I¥7°s+9 00°0 17°s¥9 aw°9e SALLTVNAd ANV SLIAAAOA ‘SANII
00°0 1¥°SH9 00°0 I+'SP9 20'19¢ SANIA ¥ SAdA AUVHLIT 000-000-061SH-00-0S1
€1'901 61°669°6 19°€S1°8S1 08°7S8°L91 TT'806°L91 SHANNIATT TVINANNIATAODUALNI
000 00°00L°6 00'0 00°00L'6 00°0 LNVHD NOLLVANNOA 000-000-0¥LEP-00-0S1
00°001 000 00°001°001 00°001°001 00°001°S01 INVUD AUVHEIT ALNNOD NOSHISAAr 000-000-0€LEP-00-0S1
80°001 61°0 1969 08°6¥7 Ly INTFWISANIINITY ALNNOD YIHLO 000-000-STLEY-00-0S1
00001 00°1- 00°'F08°LS 00°€08°LS 00°9€€'79 SINVID AUVIAIT ALNNOD ANVA 000-000-0ZLEY-00-0S1
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 SLNVUD 61-AIAOD 000-000-S9SEP-00-0S1
00°0 00°000'S01- 00°000°s01 00°0 00°000°S01 SAXV.L
00°0 00°000°S01- 00°000°S01 000 00°000°S01 AdVUAIT - XVL ALYAdOUd 000-000-1111+-00-0S1
3ebpng snje3sg 3ebpng vzoz/1e/01 gzoz/1e/21 I9quMN JFUNOCODY
Jo % 3obpng v202 Ten3oy Ten3oy
vzoz €202
NN REVELIT - 09T ‘pung
hete) 4
1 :obeg TTelsq - uostxedwod 38bpng Wd GZ:ZT vZOZ/IT/1T



78°'L9 €S T€1°98- 19°€S9°L9T 80°1Z5°'181 8€°799P8T SINUIAIY [BI0],
00°0 00°011°1 00°0 00°011°1 00°LET'] AAVHLIT ADAIRIIAVD A0 SANARIA
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 LNVUD AAISLNO A4V.LS 000-000-0016+-00-0S1
0070 00°011°1 00°0 000111 00°LET‘1 AAVILIT ADAIIIGIAYD 40 SANATHA  000-000-0006+-00-0S 1
3ebpng sn3je3s 3ebpng vZozZ/TE/01 €202/1€/2T IaqUMN JUNODDY
Jo g 3=bpng vZoz Ten3joy Ten3oy

vzoz €202

ANNd Z99¥¥9dIT - 0ST ‘pung

hidelols

Z :obeg TTE3l=aq - uostaedwo) 3ebpng Wd GZ2:ZT ©vZ0Z/Ii/IT



91°001 6L°0-
S8°6 1€°081
L0'001 or'e-
0899 ¥T'978'1
60911 11'968°C-
0l1°L8 00°621
00°19 $0°08L
0S°8S 61661
91°LS LLEIL]
LL'Y01 £9°080°1-
S9°S9 6 ELE ]
6S°0S1 TIpse-
00°0 00°0
16°0€1 9¢°LT6"
00'0 00°00S°T
00°0 00°0
pESL 09°95T
0€'011 SLPSI‘I-
00°0 00°0
8L'8TI1 79'18€‘1-
85°69 TLOLL'Y
€LY 19°LP0°]
000 00°0
00°0 0070
00°0 9S°SLY-
19°0% 88°L0T
00°0 0S°TL-
99°8L 89°PEHT
+L'88 81°98L
00°0 0070
9L'€L 1LFL9PT
69'€6 00°08%'€
39bpng snjejs
Jo % 396png

€

LoDV
:abeg

007005
00°002
00°00L'F
00°00S'S
00°000°81
00'000°1
00°000°C
00°08%
00°000°F
¥S'6¥9°TT
00°000°F
00°00L
00°0
00°000°€
00°00S‘C
00°0
00°000°1
00°00S°11
00°0
00°008‘F
00°00L°S1
00°000°C
00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0s€
0070
68°01%°11
r0'¥86°'9
000
00°Zr0‘r6
00°0T1°SS

32bpng

veoe

6L°00S
6961

0P COLY
9L'E€LY‘E
11'9680C
00°1L8
96°61T°1
18°082
£7°987°C
LI'0EL'ET
90'979‘C
IS0l
00°0
9¢°LT6'E
00°0

00°0
0F°€SL
SL'P89TI
00°0
79°'181°9
8T'€T6°01
6S°7S6
00°0

00°0
95°SLY

rd §rdd|
0S'TL
17°9L6'8
98°L619
00°0
67'L9£°69
00'0$9°1S

vZ0Z/1€/01
Ten3oy

reoc

7S'898°1
000
1€0€8°1
91°€76'S
8€'€ST'61
90°178
08'$8L'T
TwLn9e
L8008y
$S6¥9°TT
LL'986'E
6°9€8
00°0
£€°60S'y
97'TLO'E
000
$1°7S9
17°069'L
00°0
PEILI'S
90° 1101
SI'0PS‘E
00°0
0000092
$T0L6
0t'8¢€
09'8LL'S
98°855°6
90°'+68'9
11°206'1
67'891°L9
18°6L0°19
€20Z/TE/21
Ten3joy
€202

aNNd XYVYEIT - 0ST Pung

ITe32g - uostaedwo) 3=bpng

SASNALXT DOSIN - 4171
NOILLISINODV JSIN - 4I'1
NOILISINODV D414 - 411

NOILISINODV A/V - 411
NOILISINODV SM004 - 411
NIVIL ¥ TIAVUL - 411
STVOIAOIYdd ¥ d14DSANS - 411
ADV.LSOd - 411

AT1ddNS 21440 - 411

MNIT - 41

LNIVIN AdOD - 411
SNOLLVTHY 21'714Nd AUVl
NOILVYNOQ ¥3.L1n0D - 4I'1
ONINIVIOOU - 411

ATddNS ¥ LNIVIA HALNdIWOD - 911

ASNAIXA HOLINVE - 411

SASNAIXA TVIMOLINYVS 911
AIVAIY ¥ LNIVIA ONIATING 4171
LINYALNI - 911

ANOHJATAL - 411

SALLITILN - 911
ONLLNNODDV/LIANV/TVOAT - 411
dINOD AOTdWINN - 911

SANNA INFWAYILLIY LSOd - 411
SNI 3417 - 411

LIJINTE X1 - 911
TVINAG/HLIVAH - 4171

JdS D0S SLIAANAY - 411

AYLLIY SLIAANTG - 911
ASUNTNITY FUVIIAAIN - AUVHAIT
SADVM - AUVHdIT

AUVIVS - AUVHdAIl

Wd SZ:¢T

000-06€-01155-00-051
000-+FE-01155-00-051
000-€¥€-01165-00-051
000-THE-01155-00-051
000-1¥€-01155-00-051
000-0€€-01155-00-051
000-0T€-01155-00-051
000-11€-01155-00-051
000-01€-011S5-00-051
000-€6Z-01155-00-051
000-T6T-01155-00-051
000-16C-01155-00-051
001-06Z-01155-00-051
000-06Z-01155-00-051
000-1¥T-01155-00-051
00Z-0¥T-01155-00-051
001-0¥Z-01155-00-051
000-0¥Z-01155-00-0S1
000-€CT-01155-00-051
000-1Z22-01155-00-051
000-02Z-01155-00-051
000-012-01155-00-0S1
000-0S1-011S5-00-051
000-8€1-01155-00-0S1
000-SE1-01155-00-051
000-+€1-01155-00-051
000-€€1-01155-00-051
000-2€1-01155-00-051
000-1€1-011S5-00-051
000-0€1-011S5-00-051
000-0C1-01155-00-051
000-0LL-0L1SS-00-0S1

Jaqumpy JIUNOOIY

¥Z0Z/T1T1/TT



£L'T0F €9°S09°6€ 98°780°€I- 1S°889°TS- 8706t~ S[eJ0 ], N
£F'€8 889759 LY'9€L 08T 6S60TPET 98°$95°68¢ sasuadxy B0,

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 yuwdinbj-AvILNO TVLIAVD
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ypwdinby-AvILNO TVLIAVD 000-000-000LS-00-0S1
£F'c8 88°97S‘OF LY 9EL08T 65'60T°PET 98'$95°687 ‘NAA ANV NOILLVIIODAY ‘TANLTIND
0€°S SO°LY6 00°000°1 $6°7S 00°0 YAHLO - AYVHAIT 000-000-0€1SS-00-051
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ANNA ONIATING - 91T 000-0Z8-01155-00-0S1
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 TVLIAYD - 41T 000-018-011S5-00-0S1
000 00°000°1 00°000°1 0070 00°0 LNAWAINOA - 41T 000-008-01155-00-051
000 00°0ST°T 00°0SZ°T 000 000 JdINOD SHINHOM - AUVHAI'T 000-T1S-011SS-00-0S1
000 00°0S8 00°0S8 00°0 00°0 ALITIGVIT SNI - 91T 000-11S-011S5-00-0S1
000 00°008°€ 00°008°E 0070 81°90%'€ ALYAdOYUd SNI - 41T 000-01S-01155-00-0S1
000 0070 0070 000 00°0 dXA LNVYD AAV.LS - 9177 000-00$-01155-00-051
39bpng snjels 3ebpng vZ0Z/TE/0T gzoz/1E/21 Iaquny FUNODOY

Jo § 3eb6png vzoz Ten3oy Ten3oy
veoze €202
aNNd X¥VEdIT - 0ST :pung
hifelo) 4

1%

:obeg

TTEe3eq - uostaedwo) 3=6png

Wd s2:¢T ¥Z0Z/11/1T



89°90F S - S - $|v82s $|6992 S$|660r $|8605 S |LETT $|6Z08 S$|2T9E S| vSLT S| TrES S| veEsz ¢ |lewoL
i $ 00T-0¥Z-0TTSS-00-0ST sal|ddng jeuojuer
9T S 6L s|soor S|vo8Z S 0.8 S |66V S |66V S 000-06€-0TTSS-00-0ST ISIN
95y $ 89°ST S 86'6 S|L6TT $ 86°L S 000-06Z-0TTSS-00-05T Sulwweldoid
0065 $ ET8T $ gor S 000-0T€-0TTSS-00-0ST sayddns
b6zl S £0'6 s|0ZIT $|vezT S| veIT S ITvE S|9LTT $|sS08 S| sog S|9ETT $§ 000-TTE-0TT5S-00-05T @3e1sod
LEBE $ 000T S| o008 S| o008 s|oooT S |LECTCZ S| 0SL s|ostL S|osv S| 0S¥ S | 009 S 000-TE-0T1SS-00-0ST |ela1ey
|eloL laquwalaq | leqwanoN | JaqopQ |Jaquaydas| Isndny Alnr aunr Aepy |udy yaew Alenuqay Aenuer tzoe
sasuadx3y
09°€6Z $
Jamesp yseo ur s xeyyday (os's) ¢
TTL09TS = S = $| L9262 $ | SzEOT S |00TZZ S| 00ZOF S| 00°THZT S | OO'GIE $ | OT'E0E $ | S6°T8Z $ | OS'¥8T $ | SLZST S |eloL
00T w 00T m 000-000-0068t-00-0ST
duiuea|) as1g/3uneuawet sy
= 3 000-000-0068¢-00-0ST aAlQ diZ
- S lamelg uley ul papnpu| MON 000-000-0068¢-00-0ST SpJed 1507
5 $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST S|ELIBA 1501
- $ 000-000-0068-00-0ST SpngJe3
STEET S 0ove S |sSTIT $ e s|o0et $|0SOT $)|008 S5|0S6 S|SLPT S |oSYT S |si8 S 000-000-ZTL9%-00-0ST Saxed
L6'TLY'TS £9'897 $ | 00°T6T $|00TZC $|0006E $|0STEL $| 00767 $|09€6T $ |09 $|0069T $ |006YT 000-000-TT£9¥-00-0ST
(nsodag Jameuq) saido)
|eyoL 19quwalaq | IaqwanoN | 12qoQ |Jequaydas| Isndny Ainr aunr Aepy Jdy youew Alenuqaq Aenuer tzoz
awodu|
Y0'96E'TS O00ET S | TH'OET S| E90ET S| T9OET S| SLELT S| LZT6IT S| ¥6'6ET S | ESOET $ | OZOET $ | OL'OET S ‘|elol Jamelq uf Yyaq ysed
8E'SVS'ES £9'86E S | T¥'CCZE S | €971ISE 19°0ZS $ | SLSTP S| LT09F S| vS'EEY S | EL°46E S| 0266C S| 07462 S ‘lejoL Jamesq Bujuuidag
|eloL 1aquiadaq | Jequanon | JaqoyQ |saquwaydas| sndny Ainr aunr Aeyy Judy yaiep Aienuqag | Asenuer tmu.m

¥20¢ HSVD All3d




0020529
67'8€ST9
T€'599°09
TTL62'6S
vE'TEBS
12°09Z°LS
20'086'8S
0Z'095°LS
92'£0T'9S
11°262°9S
87'LS6'ES
S0'SY6°0S
0%'066°TS
19'C99°€S
6S'TS9VS
T6'9TY'ES
0b'Z6S1S
90'8€T'TS
0£°0T6°TS
ETEET'TS
ECI8Y'TS

A 2 e T e V) SR Vs A Ve R Y R 7 SRV ST, ST, ST ST ST, ST, Gy Py Y N

anjep joxep

Buipuz

- S

et S

5 S

8T°61 S

= S

S6'8 S

€9°1C S

- S

R S

- S

- S

(z8'zot) S

8S°ET S

- S

2 S

= S

= S

(z8'6€p) S

- S

# S

- S

S8SS07]/sules
_uwN__mww.—

16'8€8 S
15°999 S
S9'99¢'T S
08'v0T S
98'%99'T S
(S9eeL't) S
9T9ve'T ¢
85'6VE'T S
(ze'6€) S
0TT20T S
S6'966'T S
(t9ozo't) ¢
(9r7z6L'T) ¢
(ve'€66) S
€9'SL2'T S
76°'SSS'T S
(TL Lv9) S
v0'L9L S
Tardds S
(eTsvz't)  $
0s'Ter'T S

(sasso)/suien
pazijeayun

eV’ voe
90'88
08°EL
EQ'ETE
9L'SL
(A% 73
66'LTC
0849
PT'6l
£9°SLE
10'vL
SP'BET
5891
[AWE)
0s'0¢
96'LZE
ST'¢9
1119
vevie
eLLs
0L'8

awoou|

L Y T Y R T o R ¥ o ¥ o Y Y WY Y WY W T ST Uy G Gy

puaplAlg

Aseiayu|

(z8°L2)
(z8°€L)
(vees)
(v0°€L)
(6t°89)
(€7°69)
(96'59)
(vr't9)
(89°9)
(66'19)
(€£°89)
(9€°09)
(95°19)
(92°29)
(sv'19)
(9€°6S)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(z0'6S)
(65°09)
(L6°'6T)

R Y Y R L Y Y Y T S O N 7 W WY S T, ST, ST Wy 8

@94

ulwpy jo
uoljelold

67'8€S'T9
7£'599°09
TT'L6T'6S
vE'Z€6'8S
12°097'LS
20°0868S
02°09S°.S
97°£0T'9S
1126795
87'LS6ES
S0'Sv6'0S
07'066'TS
T9°C99°€S
65'TS9'YS
Z6'9TY'ES
0v'Z6STS
90°8€2°ZS
0L'0T6'TS
ETEET'TS
ETI8YTS
00°0000S

|mel

PUNIMW/S UIPPY

Rt Ve i Ve e s i U ¥ ¥ o Y S ¥ SV SV, SRV, ST SRV, ST WY, QT ST Gy, §

19y aJuejeg

S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
. S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
= S
00°000'0S S

(slemespyim)
suoppy

6v'86S'T9 S
T€'599°09 S
ULeT'es S
vE'7€6'8S S
12°09Z°LS ¢
2008685 S
0209545 S
97°L07'9S S
11°262°9S S
87°LS6'ES S
SO'sv6'0s S
0v'066'TS S
19°799€S ¢
65°TS9PS S
6'9TY'ES S
ovr'z6s1S S
90'8€7'ZS S
0L70T6'TS S
ETEET'TIS S
€TT8Y'TS S

yjuow
snojaald
wouj anjep
19)4ey Buipuz

v20T ‘1€ Jaquiaydas
20T ‘T€ Isndny
veoz ‘T Ainr

¥Z0z ‘0 aunf

v20Z ‘1€ Ay

202 ‘o€ |Hdy

20T ‘T€ Yale
20t ‘62 Aenigay
70T ‘T€ Aenuer
£20T ‘T€ Jaquiazag
€207 ‘0€ JaquianoN
€207 ‘T€ 1290300
€20 ‘0€ J1aqwiaidas
€207 ‘1€ 3sndny
€202 ‘TE AInr

€20 ‘0€ aung

€207 ‘1€ AeiN

€70T ‘0€ |udy

€207 ‘T€ YoIeW
€20¢ '8z Aenuqgad
€70¢ ‘1€ Aenuer

puny
Areaqr Ajunwwon
abpuquen



ETETY'TI
00°£0S°Z9
6v'8€S'T9
7€'599'09
TUL6T'6S
VE'TEG'SS
12°09T°LS
20'086'8S
0Z'095°LS
97°L0T'9S
T1°262'9S
87°LS6'ES
S0°'Sv6°0S
0v'066°TS
19'799°¢€S
6S'TS9VS
T6'9TY'ES
0v'Z6S'TS
90'8€7'ZS
0£'0T6'TS
ETEET'TS
ETT8Y'CS

R T L T W Y T o ¥ Y T T2 T Vo S ¥ SR W S ¥ A 0 Y

anjep 19iel
Buipuz

[A4Y"

8T'61

S6'8
€9'T¢

(zg°zoT)
8S'ET

(zg'6Et)

)
R S e S e S T e R W e ¥ Y Y Y ¥ Y e R VR R O ¥

sasso-j/sules
Pazijeay

(8T'8TT'T) ¢
16'8€8 S
15999 S
G9'99€'T S
08701 S
98'%799'T S

(soees't)
91'9%Z'T S
8S'6VE'T S

(ze'6€) S
oT1e0T  $
S6'966'C S

(t9ozo't) S
(9s7z6LT) S

(v€€66) S
€9°SLT'T %
76°GSS°T S

(T2°L¥9) S
v0°29L S
Y44 S
(eT°spz'T) S
oszer'c S

(sesso)/sulen
pazijeayun

1Z°001
EV'v0L
90°88
08°tL
EB'ETE
9L'SL
(A% /4
66'LTC
08'L9
vT6T
€9'SLE
10'vL
St'8ET
5891
[AWA)
0s°0¢
96°LCE
ST29
1119
vovie
eLLS
0L'8

awouj

R e e s Y ¥ Y Y Y o 2 TR Vo S ¥ S Vo S ¥ S N NV SV SRV NV RV, WY,

puapiAlg
LT |

(16°52)
(zsLL)
(z8°€L)
(vTze)
(v0°€L)
(6%°89)
(€2'69)
(96°59)
(v¥'19)
(89'19)
(66°19)
(€£°85)
(9€°09)
(95°19)
(9£°29)
(s¥'19)
{9€76S)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(20'6S)
(65°09)
(,6'6T)

VF VWUV VEAVE VULV LU U U U

994
uiwpy jo
uoneloid

00°£0SC9
67'8€S'T9
7€'599'09
ZTL6T'6S
vE'TE6'8S
12097'LS
20°086'8S
02°09S'4S
9Z°'£029S
1126295
8T'LS6'ES
S0°'SY6°0S
0F'066'TS
19°799°€S
6S'TS9YS
T6'9TY'ES
Ov'Z6STS
90'8€7'ZS
0£°0T6'TS
ETEET'TS
ETIBY'CS
00°0000S

|meld

$
$
S
S
)
S
$
$
$
$
S
: S
S
$
$
$
S
S
$
S
$
S

00°0000S

PYNM/S,UIPPY (S|emespyim)
layy aoue|eg

SsuoIppy

00£0S?9 $
6v'86S'T9  $
T€'599°09 S
rLet’es S
peeee’ss S
12092LS S
7008685 S
0709s.S $
9z°L0T'9s $
1126295 S
87°LS6'ES S
SO'sv6°0S S
ov'066'TS S
19'799'€S S
65'TS9'PS  $
6'9TP'ES S
ov'Z6STS S
90'8€2'ZS S
0L0T6'TS §
ETEET'TS ¢
€T I8Y'ZS S

yjuow
snojAaald
wouj anjep
1oxe Buipug

20T ‘T€ 4290320
20T ‘T€ Jaqwiaidas
¥20T ‘T€ ¥snany
20z ‘TE AInr

20T ‘0€ aunr

¥20Z ‘1€ AeiN

20z ‘0€ |1dy

vZ0T ‘TE Y21
270z ‘67 Aenigad
¥20T ‘1€ Aenuer
€202 ‘1€ 1aquadag
€20¢ ‘0€ JaqwanoN
€202 ‘T€ 1390320
€202 ‘o€ 1aquiaidas
€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IsN3ny
€20 ‘TEAINS

€202 ‘0€ aunr

€207 ‘1€ Aoy

€202 ‘0€ |udy

€207 ‘T€ Yoie
€20z '8z Aenigay
€202 ‘1€ Menuer

puny
Areaqi Ajpunwwon
abpuquwe)



Re: Library Board Position Opening
Name-Deborah Brown

Date — 10/16/24

Hello
| am extremely interested in the open Board position.

I have been a resident of Cambridge for almost four years and during that time the library has been a
very large part of my life here. | am a very frequent visitor of the library and have a significant usage of
the services and programs.

Also as the Chair of the Friends of the Cambridge Library, | am very dedicated to ensuring that our
library and its’ services and programs continue and grow even more successful. | take every opportunity
to promote, encourage and advertise the library in all aspects. It is easy for me to do that because |
believe ourlibrary is the heart of our community. From education, learning and fun, the library offers all
community members something to embrace.

My professional background includes 40+ years in leadership working in the large carrier group health
benefits. | have held all levels of leadership. Currently | lead a department of approximately 100 plus
specialist in Customer Care. | have extensive experience in budgeting, planning, executing and follow up.

My joyis to find issues and concerns and develop methods to solve, that benefit both the customer and
the organization.

I have a MBA in Business Management with a focus on Leadership and Marketing. | have completed
approximately 50% of a D.B.A. program but withdrew to financially support my daughter’s continued
higher education.

As for other philanthropic activities; | have held multiple chair positions with the Geneva Academic
Foundation, Women Empowered, and Mental Health Advocacy Committee, Friends of the Cambridge
Library, ZETEO Community and Project Linus. | also worked on the funding committee for NAMI of Dane
County.

| see my ability to serve on the Library Board a perfect fit and with the Friends as | understand the
challenges that the Board can and will face, and | know the potential solutions that the Friends can
suggest.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Deborah Brown



‘248 Jlomjau ayj

O} PaYID|D SIWOoD || oy} 0s '§105 YbBnouy) 191qoj o 18pIo uDD ap "eoD|d suo
up aal] |0 Aayj ADm joy] sadiaep |ouosiad jo (upbo) poajsu) sojoyd woiBoid
10} jouy} aZijn SADM|D OS|D UDD ap "sadlAap [ouosiad Jjois uo Jou pup joy)
yBnoiyy uni woiBojsu| ' YOOQaDD4 SADL UDD BM JOL} OS ‘8N J§0js 0} |3|qo} D
Ul jS8AUl O} jUDM am 2QADW "SPR/sSUaa} YDDal Jajjaq uDd am oy os ‘Aioign sy}
1o} abod woibojsu) uo dn Buuado japisuod am pajsabbns Aamng Ajunwiwon)

}DIS / DYjuDWDS

186png

MO

abod woiBojsu)

Bupaas s Ajunwiwo ayy

{oym uo pasoq sBuiajjo sj| aajoaa pup 'aaods ay) asiaApD puo ajowold o)
djay || ooodsiayow ybBnoiy} a|qp|IDAD SLUa 8y} PUNCID palgjuad swoiboid
Bupajjo pup (248 'SDSY "AUDWINY JOJ JOJIGDH ‘snul {93[0ld UM UoyDIOgD||02
u)) spafoid Ajunwiwod, Buyoaid ‘(o4 ‘ABojouyday ‘sayddns) Alojuaaul

ayj o} Buippy "a20ds sy} yBnouy) palayo (BunuwoiBoid puo) sasas ay)
#0iB o) anuluod o ax|| pINOM | 'PElIBAUN USSQ SDY 820dsIaaDW au) |DUY) MON

HDIS / DyjUDWDS

1abpng

MO

aopdsiayow

‘palana
$58| JOO| SBA|AUS JNO 3DLW pUD a7IunBIo/8as O} JOISDS || 8%DLW PUD ‘J|8ys ayj uo
a8yl 18y} puajxa Ajoyuajod uoo suig oyso|d ul way) Buioojd pup ‘saxoq |puiBuo

wioy saprznd puo sawob piooq Buwolway “suoy 29|03 Aoy, pup ajzznd ‘awob
piooq ino dn upa|d puo (Bojojpa-3) Jo) Bop|oo ‘szuDBioBl 0 83| PINOM |

saBod 9]
OJADY 7 DYUDWDS

(¥20Z) juDisy uoyopunoy
abpuquop? ‘jaBpng

Mo

suoljo9||o2 Ao| / ajzznd | SWDS) pioog

‘suolysabibns JOpUaA JOj WaY) ¥SO UDD BMm Os ‘WajsAs Ino Ul eBonBuo| joyy

U} $400Q 5 UaIp|iy2 8ADY O} 58U AJUO B} 8Q O} SLUBSS UOS|PDW "U0|D8||03
MaU sl o} uoyoes Buowy o ppo o} Aunpoddo joaib o aq pjnom |1

jouy} paaibo am ‘usuosip 0} Buiwoo Ajunwiwos BuowH sy} jo ADSISAIUUD
By} 1 6Z0Z 92ulS "Moub spaau sAIUNWLWOD INO SO §I MouB 0} anujjuod

O} "UCH28(|0D MauU SIY} JO UC|DaID By} Yjim 'piDog ay) jo |0ob D som §|

DyjUDWDS

o 13
abog ayj puokag ‘jabpng

MOT

uosupdx3y uoly2ajjoD abonBun] plom

‘PaD0] 81D SUOH 23|00
alaym asipaapo Aiadoid o) pajoaid aq o) paau s|aqo| pup subis ‘payiys
usaq aany puo ‘Buipaam punad sy 4ay pajajdwos aADy SUOJDas 83U

UIGoY / DYJUDIDS

196png

uBiH

aboubg

*{waouod jo 5 joy) pioog ayj o} Buyiuo podas puo)

Alyjuow xoq ay ¥2ay2 pup "aw o) AjyIaup juas sayjua xoq uoysebbns |o)Bip
BADY UDD | JOBA MBU 8L} JOJ AJIUNWIWIOD INO JO) B|GD[IDAD 83D O} 9X)| PINOM
puD ‘jsod 8y} Ul jO 8jOU SPOLW SADY | BUlYIBWOS SI || ‘PBIBPIO 8q O} 5|DUSJDLW
olyioads jsanbal 10 sueouod ssaidxa sjuawencidw Jo) suoysabbns JoinBal
21D 0} sucujod smo||D || '(ajisgam Koy} uo pup) ADiq)| 418U} Ul BI8YMBLLOS
pajo20| xoq suoysabBBns/suiaduoa/sjuawidwoDd D BADY sauDIq) JSOW

DUYUDWDS

jabpng

Mo

xog uoljsabibing

‘suoljod abouaa} jo spasu pup Bupuwoiboid paiajusD-usa| Uo sNI04

NOILDV

AlBupiooop swoiboid

upid up3 Aayj joy} os ‘asm-|aBpng aip am alaym jnoqo doo| ay) ul wayj jo
yjoq daay os|o |iim piod siy) Buioup|og *(pIDD DSIA ING JO) S0P A8g 8] Yjuow
U2Da JUaLU|D|s 8y} JIUgNs PUD PIDD 8y} 93UD|Dq UDD A D4 ‘Wayy 1o} SiIepio
2820jd jjois uo 8518 auocawos jsanbal o} Buwoy jnoypm swoiBoid ey Buiddaid
puo Buzuobio jo abioys axo) o} Way) o) (njd|ay aq PINOM |1 UD SaLUDU
s,8unydays pup Ajod yjm piod o Bulapy ‘seyddns o) juoydn Buitod doys ups
AjDd joyj 05 'pIDd jpaid Jiy1oads woiboid [puolippo uo uado o) 8y pINoM |

auoydays / Ajog

ajuoydays
® Ajjod / pioog
Alpign g syjubwog

186png

spuny jo @dinog

wnipaw

HOIH | WNIGIW | MO1
ALI¥OINd

522|M95 usa]

SIVOD Wa3l INOHS

pioD jpaiD BuwwoniBold

juawasjodal ajA)s mopum jno-a3oy, jdopo o} sjuswisnipo S¥0W PUD ‘LWa|sAs
I3MDIP BAOWSI O} "MOPUIM dN-8AL(] UO UDIIDNISUOD 8JNPaYDSs PUD L2IDasay

NOILDY

pinog
Alpign g oyjuowosg

1uswweAI0AU| pIeOg | JEIS |

shioign auy jo

SpPUBLY "pung UoYDPUNOY
$108 "l000¥) juoio
uojjopuney abpuquion

spung jJo aunog

MOpUIp dn-aauQ

S3ANSSI INIOUN / ALNMOINd



‘uol a0 Jyaads sy} Ul jsaiayu) |oDads

Yim siaajunjoa Aq paysidwioado agq upd s|y| asn o} Apoal s| puo ‘Apoaio
PajpaId uaaq soy |9ayspoalds 'UoY 29|02, 84} U] S[DUSJDLU D JO AIOjuaAU}
aja|dwod o op o} §| |[puoyduNn) pup paziunbio yH1 Buleb o) days jsiy ay)

HELTITT

NOILDV juawieajoau] pioog / :Em”

oju

$puny jo @21n0g

MO

HOIH | whigaw | mol
ALIHOIYd

wooy AoJSIH |D207 AlojuBaau)

SIVOO Snouewy

‘papasu s a|qoy} 18B61q sy o} Bupg puo JDak
ayj jnoybnoiy} uo yiom o} aajjwwod D Jo) jasloid jpaib Jayjouy ‘Bupssiw usaq pIDOg ¥ DUYjUDWDS
aADY joy) saiijod mau Bujjum puo Buysisixe Buaoidw) uo Bupiom anujuon)

o/fu

MO

$919/10d

‘pioog ayy uo a|doad yBnous aaoy Ajjoul am

uaym "josfoid aejwwos jpaib D 5 S| IDSA S| UD PaNIoMm 8Q O) SPasU || jng
‘92uaia)al J0) SHoogPUDY SAIDIGY IB8Y|0 JO sB|dWDXa [DIDASS BADY | PUD 'PAPPD
8q upd oY) sarolod mau aaoy ap 12eloid siyy aje|dwoD o) pasu Ajjpal ap

pIDOg ¥ DYUDWDS

ofu

yBiH

¥00QgpPuDH aaio|duwy

(‘248

"YH "SED[0AU] ‘5}9YD0d/$B|NUIW) SID SjUBWINDOP ay} jbym AQ azjuoBio-1aju) puo
1084 Aq 1084 0B UDD 9m ‘8|8|dWOD 5| PUNOI JsIlj {DUY} 2DUC PUD [UOHDUBWNIOP DYjuUDWDS
j0 sioah | Buuojuiow Aluo) Joak Ag Bupyiliase pos o) 5| 9y ooud

juaund ‘sjuswnoop/iomiadod azjunBio pup pPos o spojje ApDays anuluoD)

oju

MO

uoloziupBip yomadod a0

"85 JJO 1O U0 ‘32UNO0S SUO §| §|

Ji uaaa ‘Bujuipy JJpys 10} (Pasold) App |Inj D Bujaby jo wnjuswow dn daay ‘jsoa|
Ao ayj uj 1eyjaboy ajnpayas jiny o ab Ajnjadoy pup ‘Bujupl) joy; o sadinos
o} suoyoauuod axow "saliunyoddo Buuoi} Jo s ysim, uo Buppom anujuoy

DYUDLIDS

1a6png

wnipaw

ApQ Juawdojaaaq Jjois

‘daaydn
U8|s|5UOD 10§ SUOYDBS §§D|s UBISSD PUD ‘8|NPBYIS BDUDUDJUIDW 8j08iD)
ADigy| By} jo suoyal02 |Ip u) ‘josloid Buipaam Bup|ing N} 8j8|dwo)

1045 / pyjuowog

NOILDY jualuaajoau] pioog / Yois

SpUN} aalasay

'(0005$) vounguiuod

Aipiq[1 8y} jo spualy

spuny jo asinog

HOIH

HOIH | wnigaw | Mol
ALMOINd

i2afoid Bupaap Buip|ing In4 9j8idwo?

SIVOS Wiil ONO1

["242 "papnys ysi| Buyiow |pyBip O 196 '01d DAUDY) Yt suoydo [DEBIP o)
A00|) AJUNWIWIOD ayj o) jno || |96 am MOY PUD ‘194}B[SMaU INO ||IM 00} 05 ‘smoib
Aougy| ayj sy "YjUoLW O} YjUoW jO PDaJsU| 19}|9|sMaU [DUOSDSS D Op 0 paau| (sluoyda)s agAow) uigoy
Aow 'abod auo puodsq puodxo o} paau Aoy sBuus)o pup sediaes ‘swoiboid
Bumoib 2|opIWo33D o) J1ajajsmau ay} jsnipo puo Jdopo o} anuyuo’)

Dfu

MO

sjuawaoidw) 18}9|smaN




